
 

Truro Select Board  
Tuesday, October 22, 2019 

                                                       Regular Meeting-5:00pm  
   Truro Town Hall - 24 Town Hall Road 

 
 
 
1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  

A. Open the Regular Meeting 
B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members  

of the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 
 

2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE 
 
3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS  

A. Review and Appoint Laureen Prophett to the Truro Cultural Council  
B. Interview and Appoint Susan Howe to the Community Preservation Committee 
C. Interview and Appoint Jim Nash to the Energy Committee 
D. Interview and Appoint Ellery Althaus to the Bike and Walkway Committee 

 
4.  TABLED ITEMS NONE 
 
5.  SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Review and Approve Annual Municipal Calendar for 2020 ATM and Fiscal Year 2021 Budget  
Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

B. Discussion of Town Manager Search 
Presenter: Janet Worthington, Chair 
 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. None 
B. Review and Approve Seasonal Licenses-Babe’s Restaurant Common Victualer License 
C. Review and Approve Annual 2020 Licenses-Gingerbread House Lodging License  
D. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: FY19 CDBG Grant Administrator Contract 
E. Review and Approve Bond Anticipation Note for Landfill Capping 
F. Review and Approve Appointment of Staff : Emily Beebe, Rep. to Cape Cod Water Protection 

Collaborative 
G. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes-September 24, 2019 and October 8, 2019  

 
7.   SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS  
8.  TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:      November 12 and November 19   



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 22, 2019  
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve on the Cultural Council  
 

EXPLANATION: Laureen Prophett has submitted her application to serve on the Cultural 
Council. The Chair of the Cultural Council, Angel Gaimari has endorsed this new applicant for 
membership.  

There are currently four active members and four vacancies on the Council. The Cultural 
Council needs five members appointed in order to be considered a legal council per the 
Massachusetts Cultural Council, this will ensure that the grant cycle goes smoothly, and the 
Cultural Council meets all the requirements. The Council should plan to have at least five 
members in place by September 1, 2019. 
  
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicant will not be able to participate as member of the 
Cultural Council and the vacancy will remain open.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Laureen Prophett to the Truro Cultural Council for a 
three-year term which will expire on June 30, 2022. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Laureen Prophett Application to Serve/Chair’s Endorsement 
 

 

                 Agenda Item:  3A 
 
 
 
 



                         Agenda Item: 3A1



From: Angela Gaimari
To: Noelle Scoullar
Cc: Nicole Tudor; Elizabeth Sturdy
Subject: Re: Application to Serve-Truro Cultural Council
Date: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 2:47:47 PM

Hi Noelle, 
Laureen comes recommended by TCC Vice Chairperson Jill Mays.  We are happy to have
Laureen join the council. 
Thank you!
Angela Gaimari

On Tue, Aug 13, 2019 at 3:40 PM Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon Angela!

 

We have received an application to serve on the Truro Cultural Council.  As Chair, you can
either write your comments/recommendations on the application down the bottom and return
to me, or you can reply to this email with your comments and I shall include it in the Select
Board packet.

 

Thank you!

Noelle

 

From: scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov <scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 2:54 PM
To: Noelle Scoullar <nscoullar@truro-ma.gov>
Subject: Message from Mail Room KM_C458

 

 

mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov
mailto:scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov
mailto:scans@smtp.truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov


1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 22, 2019  
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve on the Community Preservation Committee   
 

EXPLANATION: Susan Howe has submitted her application to serve on the Community 
Preservation Committee. The Chair of the Community Preservation Committee, Deborah 
McCutcheon has endorsed this new applicant for membership.  

Robert Lowe resigned from the position of Member-At-Large on the Committee, which has an 
unexpired term ending June 30, 2020. Susan Howe will be assuming this appointment.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicant will not be able to participate as member of the 
Community Preservation Committee and the vacancy will remain open.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Susan Howe, as a Member-At-Large on the 
Community Preservation Committee filling an unexpired three-year term which ends on June 
30, 2020.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Susan Howe Application to Serve/Chair’s Endorsement 
 

 

                 Agenda Item:  3B 
 
 
 
 



                               Agenda Item: 3B1



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 22, 2019  
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve on the Energy Committee  
 

EXPLANATION:  James Nash has submitted his application to serve on the Energy Committee. 
The Chair of the Energy Committee, Brian Boyle has endorsed this new applicant for 
membership. There are currently three active members and three vacancies on the 
Committee.  

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicant will not be able to participate as member of the 
Energy Committee and the vacancy will remain open.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint James Nash to the Truro Energy Committee for a 
three-year term which will expire on June 30, 2022. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. James Nash Application to Serve/Chair’s Endorsement 
 

 

                 Agenda Item:  3C 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  3C1

January 15

January 15



January 15

January 15

January 15



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 22, 2019  
 
ITEM:  Application to Serve on the Bike and Walkways Committee  
 

EXPLANATION: Ellery Althaus has applied to serve on the Bike and Walkways Committee. The 
Chair of the Bike and Walkways Committee, Susan Roderick has endorsed this new applicant 
for membership.  

There are currently four active members, one Full member vacancy and one Alternate 
member vacancy.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicant will not be able to participate as member of the 
Bike and Walkways Committee and the vacancy will remain open.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Ellery Althaus to the Bike and Walkways Committee 
as a Full Member for a three-year term which will expire on June 30, 2022. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Ellery Althaus Application to Serve/Chair’s Endorsement 
 

 

                 Agenda Item:  3D 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item: 3D1



1 
 

Agenda Item: 5A 
  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: October 22, 2019 
 
ITEM: Review, approve and comment on the Municipal Calendar for Annual Town Meeting 
2020 and Fiscal Year 2021 Budget Preparation. 
 
EXPLANATION:  Attached for your review and consideration is the FY 2020 Municipal 
Calendar.  This schedule is before the Select Board for formal approval.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the Select Board Municipal Calendar meeting dates 
for Annual Town Meeting 2020 and fiscal year 2021 budget preparation. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Proposed Municipal Calendar 

 



                                                                                                                                  Agenda Item: 5A1            
                                                                                                                                             

         TOWN OF TRURO 
                   P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

                    Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 
 

 
October 22, 2019  
 
To: Select Board 
 Department Heads 
 Chairs of Boards, Committees and Commissions 
 Town Moderator 
 Finance Committee 
 
From: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 
 
Re: Annual Municipal Calendar for 2020 ATM and Fiscal Year 2021 Budget Preparation 
 
The Select Board has consented to the following Municipal Calendar for the 2020 Annual Town 
Meeting and the Fiscal 2021 Budget Preparation. The calendar provides you with the upcoming 
deadlines for meetings, budget and CIP requirements, Annual Town Report requirements, Town 
Meeting and Elections.  The 2020 Annual Town Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 28, 2020. 
 
 
Oct. 8, 2019  Select Board and Finance Committee preliminary discussion on FY2021 budget  
                         and fiscal planning parameters 
 
Oct. 22, 2019   Finalize Select Board Budget Message 
 
Oct. 23, 2019  Department Head meeting to discuss the FY2021 Operating Budget and Capital 

Improvement Plan. 10:00AM - Truro Town Hall 
 
Nov. 1, 2019   CPC deadline for application for possible funding at the 2020 ATM 
 
 
Nov. 15, 2019 All budgets and CIP requests must be turned into the Town Manager and the 

Town Accountant by noon. 
 
Dec. 16, 2019 Budget Task Force Meetings Begin 
 
Jan. 14, 2020  Select Board review of budget and CIP and submit to Finance Committee (Per Truro 

Charter – on or before January 15) 
 
Jan. 14, 2020  Select Board vote to open the Warrant for the 2020 Annual Town Meeting,    
                         effective January 28, 2020 
 



                                                                                                                                  Agenda Item: 5A1            
Jan. 28, 2020 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Opens 
 
Jan. 31, 2020 All Annual Town Reports must be submitted electronically to Noelle Scoullar 

(nscoullar@truro-ma.gov), Liz Sturdy (esturdy@truro-ma.gov ) and/or Nicole Tudor 
(ntudor@truro-ma.gov)  

 
Feb. 7, 2020 Deadline for Money Articles 
 
Feb. 11, 2020 Draft FY2021 Town and School Budgets, CIP presented to the Select Board and         
                        Finance Committee  
 
Feb. 28, 2020  Annual Town Meeting Warrant Closes/Last day for Petitioned Articles at 4:00pm 
 
Mar. 10, 2020  FY2021 “final” Budget and CIP and draft Warrant presented to Select Board for   
                         review and approval 
 
Mar. 24, 2020  Last day to file nomination papers with the Registrar 
 
Mar. 24, 2020  Last day for Finance Committee to submit letter to voters on FY2021 Budget/CIP for  
                         including in the Town Meeting Warrant 
 
Mar. 24, 2020  Final Select Board review and approval of warrant and last day for the Select Board  
                         letter to voters on FY2021 Budget/CIP, etc., for inclusion in the Town    
                         Meeting Warrant 
 
Mar. 27, 2020 Warrant to the Printer 
 
Apr. 9, 2020 Last day to object or withdraw nomination papers 
 
Apr. 14, 2020 Post Warrant  
 
Apr. 14, 2020 Budget Public Hearing, Pre-Town Meeting and Candidates Night 
 
Apr. 28, 2020 Annual Town Meeting, 6:00 pm Truro Central School 
  
May 12, 2020 Annual Town Election, 7:00 am – 8:00 pm Truro Community Center 

mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov
mailto:esturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:esturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov


1 
 

Agenda Item:  5B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                    Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Janet Worthington, Chairperson  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 18, 2019 
 
ITEM: Discussion of Town Manager Search 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Chair requested that this item be on the agenda. The Town Manager has 
notified the Board that she will not seek a contract renewal in June of 2020. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Memorandum from Town Manager 

 



1 
 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Office of the Town Manager 

Memorandum 
     

To:  Select Board   

From:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 
CC:  Department Heads  

Date:  October 18, 2019 

Subject: Contract Renewal 
 
This correspondence serves to officially notify you that I do not intend to seek a contract renewal.  I 
have enjoyed my five years with the Town but now look forward to future challenges. When I came to 
Truro in the Fall of 2014, the Board of Selectmen emphasized the importance of creating affordable 
housing, increasing town employee accountability, enforcing a culture of strong ethics, improving the 
policy development process, and drawing focus to the Town’s budget and ever-increasing environmental 
concerns.  Together with Town staff, the Select Board, surrounding communities, and state officials, we 
have accomplished or made significant progress on all of these fronts.  I hope that future managers are 
able to build upon the success we have had in the last five years. 
 
In the winter of 2014, Truro experienced a severe winter storm that was our first policy and 
environmental challenge.  The Selectmen agreed to enlist the services of the geologists at the Center for 
Coastal Studies to inform a decision on whether to rebuild an artificial dune protecting the parking lot at 
Ballston Beach.  Although it was a difficult choice, the Board followed the scientific recommendation to 
not rebuild the dune. This was the start of the now routine practice of using science to best inform policy 
and operational decisions that could have an impact on the Town’s infrastructure and environment for 
years to come. Since that time, all the culvert projects that were previously identified as problem areas 
are either in the engineering or implementation stage.  Now, each infrastructure project is reviewed 
within the context of the long-term impact on the environment and how current dollars are best utilized 
to protect the Town in the future. 
 
I have focused significant attention on the staff performance evaluation process and improving 
accountability across the organization.  I can report comfortably that we have created an environment 
where staff have the ability to succeed and be creative.  We have come to this point by focusing on 
applying standards of performance and ethics equally across the organization.  This work has been 
enabled by the development of a strong team of department heads. 
 
The town is filled with dedicated public servants who are committed to their jobs and who care about the 
community they serve.  It has been one of the greatest privileges of my career to lead this team, and I 
will truly miss the staff more than anything.  

 



2 
 

 
In addition to the policy examples listed above, the Town is now well on the way to improving the 
housing outlook for the local workforce and for individuals in need of affordable housing through the 
development of the Cloverleaf site.  
 
All of the success during my tenure is built on the Town’s most important policy document: the budget. 
Working closely with the staff, Finance Committee, and the Board, the Town has consistently prepared 
budgets that provide the expected level of service for our residents and visitors.  Strong financial 
management and budget development is the cornerstone of success for any organization, municipal 
governments especially.  I would like to thank my staff for their hard and diligent work on this task 
throughout my tenure. 
 
I look forward to continuing my work with the staff and the many dedicated volunteers from this 
community over the next several months.  I would like to thank the Select Board, including the three 
previous chairs that I worked with, Jay Coburn, Paul Wisotzky and Bob Weinstein.  It was my pleasure 
to work with them and my pleasure and privilege to serve this community. 
 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
 
 

 
 

 
 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  
1. None 

B. Review and Approve Seasonal Licenses-Babe’s Restaurant Common Victualer License 
C. Review and Approve Annual 2020 Licenses-Gingerbread House Lodging License  
D. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: FY19 CDBG Grant Administrator Contract 
E. Review and Approve Bond Anticipation Note for Landfill Capping 
F. Review and Approve Appointment of Staff: Emily Beebe, Rep. to Cape Cod Water Protection 

Collaborative 
G. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes-September 24, 2019 and October 8, 2019  

 
 

 

 



 

Consent Agenda Item: 6B 

 
TOWN OF TRURO 

        Select Board Agenda Item 
 

DEPARTMENT: Licensing Department 
 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: October 22, 2019 
 

ITEM: Approval of Renewal of Business License: 
                    Common Victualler License-Babe’s Restaurant-63 Shore Rd 
 

EXPLANATION: The Common Victualler license for Babe’s Restaurant are under the authority of the Select Board 
as Local Licensing Authorities. 
 
If you approve this license for renewal, the license will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations, 
receipt of the necessary fees, proof of taxes paid in full for the fiscal year and prior approval of the Food Service 
License by the Health Agent or Board of Health. The Food Service Licenses for Babe’s Restaurant were issued 
09/24/2019 by the Board of Health. There were no reported issues with this establishment in 2018. 

 
 

 
Mass General Law 

Licenses & Permits Issued 
by Board of Selectmen 

 
Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 § 2 Common Victualler 
(Cooking, Preparing and Serving 

f d) 

   Babe’s Restaurant 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicant will not be issued their License to operate Babe’s Restaurant at 63 
Shore Rd.  

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2019 seasonal Common Victualer License for Babe’s Restaurant 
upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Renewal Application for 2019: Babe’s Restaurant 

 

1 



Consent Agenda Item: 6B1 













































 

Consent Agenda Item: 6C 

 
TOWN OF TRURO 

        Select Board Agenda Item 
 

DEPARTMENT: Licensing Department 
 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: October 22, 2019 
 

ITEM: Approval of Renewal of Business License:  
Lodging License-Gingerbread House-42 Depot Road 

 
 

EXPLANATION: The Gingerbread House Lodging License is under the authority of the Select Board as the Local 
Licensing Authority.  
 
If you approve this license for renewal, the license will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations, 
receipt of the necessary fees, proof of taxes paid in full for the fiscal year. There is no Board of Health Licenses 
issued to the Gingerbread House. There were no reported issues with this establishment in 2019. 
 

 
 

Mass General Law 
Licenses & Permits Issued 

by Board of Selectmen 
 

Names of Businesses 
Chapter 140 § 23 Lodging House License                           Gingerbread House 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicant will not be issued their License to operate the Gingerbread House 
located at 42 Depot Road.  

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2020 annual Lodging House License for the Gingerbread House 
upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary fees. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Renewal Application for 2020: Gingerbread House 

 

1 



January 15

January 15

      Consent Agenda Item: 6C1 





January 15
January 15

January 15 January 15

January 15

January 15



January 15



January 15





1 
 

Consent Agenda Item: 6D  

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item  

 
 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 22, 2019  
 
ITEM: Approval of the FY2019 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Administration 
Agreement with Bailey Boyd Associates 

 
EXPLANATION:  A Request for Proposals (RFP) for the FY19 CDBG Grant Administration was 
duly advertised and opened on August 28, 2019. Bailey Boyd Associates was the only 
respondent. Bailey Boyd Associates has provided this service for many years and does an 
excellent job resulting in no issues with the State on the management of this grant. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Administrative Expenses allowed under the CDBG Grant 
that was just awarded to the Town. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Town will not have a grant manager. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the FY2019 CDBG Grant Administration Agreement 
with Bailey Boyd Associates and to authorize the Chair to sign.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Grant Administration Contract  

 



   Consent Agenda Item: 6D1























1 
 

Consent Agenda Item: 6E 

 
TOWN OF TRURO 

                                       Select Board Agenda Item  
 
 

DEPARTMENT: Treasurer’s Office   
 
REQUESTOR:   Cynthia Slade, Treasurer 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 22, 2019  
 
ITEM: Bond Anticipated Note #296 (RENEWAL) 
 
EXPLANATION: Bond Anticipation Note 296: Landfill Capping $120,000 Renews 11/1/2019: Consisting of 
Landfill Capping Remediation: $60,000 and Fire Truck: $60,000.  The Town’s financial advisors have handled 
the sale, which took place on Thursday, October 17, 2019, and worked to get the Town the best possible rate 
of 1.85% for one year (maturity date October 30, 2020) from Cape Cod Five Cents Savings Bank. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Note 296 to payoff Note 294  
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The town has a legal obligation to pay this debt for these issues; renewing the 
short-term note allows us to budget and ‘pay down’ over several years rather than going through the expense 
of a long-term debt sale.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the sale of the Bond Anticipation Note (296) for $120,000.00 for the 
period 11/1/2019 – 10/30/2020 at the rate of 1.85%.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:    
 

1. To be supplied Tuesday, October 22, 2019 by 12 noon.    
 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

                 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 22, 2019  
 
ITEM:  Review and Approve Appointment of Town Staff Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation 
Agent as Truro’s Representative to the Cape Cod Water Protection Collaborative 
 
EXPLANATION:  Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent, has served as the representative 
from the Town of Truro to the Cape Cod Protection Collaborative with Barnstable County for 
two years. Ms. Beebe will need to be appointed to the Cape Cod Protection Collaborative.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Truro will not have representation at the Cape Cod Water 
Protection Collaborative Meetings.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the appointment of Emily Beebe as the Town’s 
Representative to the Cape Cod Water Protection Collaborative for a two-year term.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  None 
 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6F 
 
 
 
 



                      DRAFT 

 

    Consent Agenda Item: 6G1  

Truro Select Board Meeting 

 Tuesday, September 24, 2019  

 Truro Town Hall Select Board Chambers  

 

Select Board Members Present: Janet Worthington, Chair; Susan Areson, Maureen Burgess, 

Kristen Reed, Robert Weinstein 

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan-Clark 

 

Chair Janet Worthington called meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  

SPECIAL RECOGNITION 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer recognized and thanked Susan Howe, Amy Rogers, Hannah 

King, Jarrod Cabral and Kelly Clark, the organizers of the Puma Park Playground Refresh.  Ms. 

Palmer related history of the park and explained the recent work that was accomplished through 

CPA funds, state disabilities money and the volunteer labor of around 100 community members.   

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Chris Lucy brought attention to an increase in workshop meetings that are held in the daytime, 

which limits public attendance and where there is no provision for public comment.  He said if 

the Town is interested in more public involvement, this should be examined.   

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Tax Classification Hearing 

Chair Janet Worthington opened the public hearing at 7:07 p.m. 

 

Principal Assessor John Nahas presented tax rate classifications for Fiscal Year 2020.  He 

explained growth of 2.5% in the overall property values in Truro. He said the new levy limit is 

$16,038,083, and the levy ceiling is $57,963,067.  Four classification options affect the tax levy. 

The Board of Assessors recommends against a split levy, against the Open Space discount since 

there are no properties in this category, against the small business commercial exemption, and 

for the residential exemption.  He gave statistics on the residential tax exemptions that have been 

approved for Fiscal Year 2020.  There are 588 qualified properties.  The exemption amount may 

be up to 30% of the total residential value, but Truro adopted 20% in FY18 and FY19.  He 

presented the exemption options and the impact of each on the tax rate.  Although the numbers 

have not yet been certified, he presented impact for different percentages.  Mr. Nahas explained 

how the residential tax exemption (RTE) is calculated. The presentation is available on the Town 

website.   

 

Ann Greenbaum asked if seasonal condos and second rental properties qualify for the RTE.  Mr. 

Nahas said the condos could qualify, and Ms. Palmer said that rental properties are not included 

at this time.  Kristen Reed asked for a breakdown on seasonal and year-round properties.  Mr. 

Nahas said there were 3348 residential parcels, with 453 vacant parcels and 2895 properties that 

could be year-round domiciles. 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board meeting of 9/24/19 2 

 

 

Chair Worthington closed the public hearing at 7:27 p.m. 

 

Robert Weinstein moved to approve a residential tax rate of “1” on the matter of classifying the 

tax rate.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Susan Areson moved to not grant an Open Space discount.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the 

motion carried 5-0. 

 

Maureen Burgess moved to not grant a small business exemption.  Susan Areson seconded, and 

the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Robert Weinstein moved to grant a residential exemption in the amount of 20 %.  Maureen 

Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

John Nahas said that with the 20% exemption the excess levy capacity will be $543,821.04.  

 

Petition from Verizon  

Chair Worthington opened the public hearing for Verizon at 7:31 p.m. 

 

Tom Stanton of Verizon Wireless explained the Verizon New England, Inc. request to place 

1,660 feet of buried conduit and 6 hand holes from pole 82/9 on the southeasterly side of Corn 

Hill Road, to pole 7/46 on the northerly side of Castle Road.  The Conservation Commission has 

approved the placement.  He did not have information on service enhancement. 

 

Richard Pesiri asked about any adverse effects of the drainage swale.  Mr. Stanton said Verizon 

work will be in the existing easement.  Ms. Palmer said Dig Safe would be involved, and the 

work should not affect Mr. Pesiri’s property.   

 

Janet Worthington closed the public hearing for Verizon at 7:38 p.m. 

 

Robert Weinstein moved to approve the petition by Verizon to place 1,660 feet of buried conduit 

and 6 hand holes from pole 82/9 on the southeasterly side of Corn Hill Road, to pole 7/46 on the 

northerly side of Castle Road in Truro and authorize the Clerk of the Select Board to sign the 

Order for Conduit Location.  Kristen Reed seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

CULTURAL COUNCIL APPOINTMENTS 

Maureen Cronin and Lenore Tenenblatt, applicants for appointment to the Cultural Council had 

both been endorsed by Chair Angela Gaimari.  Maureen Cronin explained her interest and 

extensive background in the arts that made her good candidates for the Cultural Council.   

 

Maureen Burgess moved to appoint Maureen Cronin to the Truro Cultural Council for a three-

year term, which will expire on June 30, 2022. 

 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board meeting of 9/24/19 3 

 

 

Lenore Tenenblatt, who is a working artist, said she has been involved in the Truro arts 

organizations and, in addition, has a background in finance accounting. 

 

Maureen Burgess moved to appoint Lenore Tenenblatt to the Truro Cultural Council for a three-

year term, which will expire on June 30, 2022.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion 

carried 5-0.   

 

SELECT BOARD ACTION 

Update from Health and Conservation Agent 

Health and Conservation Agent Emily Beebe provided an update on the Eastern Equine 

Encephalitis (EEE) mosquitoes.  Detection of EEE in the September 10th testing has put Truro 

into the category of moderate risk, she said.  The public needs to continue to take precautions 

until the first frost because this is an active time for mosquitoes.  Personal protection in the form 

or long clothing, limiting outdoor activity and use of repellents as well as property precautions of 

eliminating any standing water are means of risk reduction.  The Town has worked with the 

Seashore on greater public awareness.  Beach fire permits are closed for the season, and Head of 

the Meadow Campground has posted additional mosquito information since the EEE positive 

sample came from nearby.  The Board of Health has contacted stable owners, advising them to 

keep horses up to date with their vaccinations and to keep water freshened.  Testing continues 

once a week until the mosquito season is over.   Mr. Weinstein commended Ms. Beebe on her 

approach to education the public on mosquito precautions.   

 

Agent Beebe addressed the rat situation and advised taking away food sources, closing up any 

known inhabited holes, trapping if possible, and notifying the Health Department of any rat 

sightings.  She said composters are for sale at the Transfer Station as an alternative to open 

compost piles, which attract rats.  Ms. Palmer added that there should be no open trash 

containers and noted the rapid rate of reproduction for rats.  All the information is available on 

the Town website, she said.  

 

 Ms. Beebe briefed the Select Board on an upcoming Board of Health hearing on the Truro 

Motor Inn scheduled for October 3, 2019.  There have been delays in upgrading their septic 

system by October 1st.  Items on the list of required corrections have not been completed.  There 

is a matter of back taxes owed, ownership has changed, and communication has been difficult.  

The Town contacted Town Counsel early in September when it was apparent that the Truro 

Motor Inn was not going to be in compliance by October as specified.  At their regular meeting 

on October 1st, the Board of Health will outline possible outcomes of the public hearing on 

October 3, 2019.  The Town has notified occupants of the Motor Inn of the hearing and the 

possibility that the property could be condemned.  The Homeless Prevention (HPC) has also 

been made aware of the situation.  The Town will be doing a reinspection this week.  Ms. Palmer 

said she is working with Town Counsel.  HPC will help the residents if the property is 

condemned.  Emily Beebe said that if health and safety issues have not been corrected, Town 

action could happen quickly.  The Board discussed the long-term rentals and regulation of motel 

space.  Kristen Reed asked about workforce and temporary foreign workers in an illegal situation 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board meeting of 9/24/19 4 

 

 

because of the housing shortage.  Ms. Palmer said the occupants are paying large amounts for the 

unsafe accommodations.  Robert Weinstein commented on the continued noncompliance on 

health and safety issues and taxes by the Truro Motor Inn.  Ms. Palmer said the owner has a 

history of paying taxes at the last minute. 

 

Select Board Meeting Calendar for 2020 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer presented the preliminary schedule of Select Board meetings for 

2020.  The meeting dates for the week of Thanksgiving and the December weeks before 

Christmas were rescheduled.  

 

Maureen Burgess moved to approve the Select Board meeting dates for calendar year 2020 as 

amended.  Kristen Reed seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Climate Action Committee Liaison 

Maureen Burgess said the new Climate Action Committee needed a liaison from the Select 

Board.  Kristen Reed expressed her interest in serving as liaison.  Susan Areson was also willing 

but said she was more interested in the Ad Hoc Committee being formed with the Planning 

Board.  The Board agreed to hold the vote on the liaison until the members for that committee 

were chosen. 

 

Ad Hoc Committee on Accessory Dwelling Unit Bylaw 

Maureen Burgess discussed the need to appoint two Select Board members to serve on the Ad 

Hoc Planning Board/Select Board Committee for Reviewing Existing ADU Bylaw.  She said the 

Ad Hoc committee would only be working for one year.  Maureen Burgess, Susan Areson and 

Kristen Reed all expressed interest in becoming members, but Ms. Burgess was willing to let the 

other two members serve since she stays in touch with Planning Board as liaison.  Kristen Reed 

said she wanted to do research on ADU’s based on empirical information with case studies that 

exist.  Ann Greenbaum from the Planning Board came forward to discuss what that board has 

been doing to make the ADU bylaw better.  She is one of Planning Board representatives to the 

Ad Hoc Committee and anticipates the work will take less than a year.   

 

Maureen Burgess moved to appoint Select Board members Kristen Reed and Maureen Burgess 

to the Ad Hoc Planning Board/Select Board Committee to review existing ADU Bylaw.  Susan 

Areson seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Vote on Liaison for Climate Action Committee 

Kristen Reed indicated she was interested and able to serve as liaison to the Climate Action 

Committee. 

 

Susan Areson moved to appoint Select Board member Kristen Reed to serve as liaison to the 

Climate Action Committee.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.   

 

 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board meeting of 9/24/19 5 

 

 

Policy #51 Security Cameras 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer presented a revised Policy #51, which has been reviewed by 

Town Counsel.  Kristen Reed asked about deletion of videotaped material.  After 90 days, Ms. 

Palmer said, it is overwritten to save space on the computer.   

 

Robert Weinstein moved to approve Select Board Policy #51 Security Cameras as amended. 

Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Policy #63 Select Board’s Powers of Appointment 

Ms. Palmer said that Policy #63 memorializes the process for appointing Town employees such 

as the Town Manager and Chief of Police.  Susan Areson suggested some revisions for wording 

and for process.  Kristen Reed asked about the Select Board members’ one on one time with the 

final candidates.  Ms. Palmer will prepare another draft and bring it back to the Select Board. 

 

Land Development Agreement for Cloverleaf Property 

Rae Ann Palmer explained the RFP process for choosing a developer for the Cloverleaf Property.  

The Select Board had awarded the project to Community Housing Resource (CHR).  Ted 

Malone, president of CHR, had informed the Town Manager that he is seeking more funds and 

has submitted a project eligibility letter to the state Department of Housing & Community 

Development.  They require documentation that he has control of the property.  The Town 

Manager presented a Land Development Option Agreement, prepared by Town Counsel, for the 

Select Board’s approval and signatures.  The agreement is not totally binding in case he does not 

secure the funding.  Ted Malone said the letter is a necessary step before he can submit an 

application for a 40B Comprehensive Permit.   After receiving state approval, there is a 30-day 

period for CHR to apply to the Truro ZBA.  After ZBA opens the hearings, other regulatory 

boards study the plans and make their comments.   

 

Robert Weinstein moved to approve the land development document and to authorize signatures 

by the Select Board.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.   

 

Ted Malone remained to discuss the project plans. Robert Weinstein discussed the configuration 

of the big building on the Cloverleaf site. Ted Malone and the architect have demonstrated 

consideration for the access from Highland Rd., the abutters and the State Highway’s buffer 

zone.  Mr. Malone said they have continued gather and respond to input since the community 

meeting on plans for the Cloverleaf.  He described the large building’s height, its relocated 

community room, elevator access, and the 40 units now included on the site.  In the next few 

weeks, the engineers will complete the detailed plans that will be submitted to the state, Mr. 

Malone said.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: One Day Entertainment License for Vinegrass 

Music Festival at Truro Vineyards 

B. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes – August 27, 2019 and September 10, 2019 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board meeting of 9/24/19 6 

 

 

 

Susan Areson and Robert Weinstein made amendments to the minutes of August 27, 2019.  

 

Susan Areson moved to approve the Consent Agenda as amended.  Robert Weinstein seconded, 

and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS 

Robert Weinstein said he had attended the Cloverleaf work session and an opening at the 

Highland House Museum.  He described improvements at the museum and thanked Diana 

Worthington for her contributions of paintings, and he thanked Helen and Napi Van Dereck, who 

had also donated art to the museum.  He thanked all the volunteers who participated in the 

refresh project at Puma Park.   

 

Maureen Burgess had sat in at a Cloverleaf Oversight Committee meeting.  She said the public 

could follow progress if there were reports like the one that Ted Malone had provided at this 

meeting.  Susan Areson said the plan is to give the public regular updates.  Rae Ann Palmer said 

she will be touch with Town Counsel to outline the 40B process.   

 

Maureen Burgess reported on the most recent meeting of the Cape Cod & Islands Selectmen and 

Councilors Association where John Robertson discussed Governor Baker’s Budget with 

expectations of a  Housing Production Bill,  a Transportation Finance  Bill, a School Aid Finance 

Bill, close-out of state Budget,  increased funds for Circuit Breakers for extraordinary education 

needs, clean water initiatives, Chapter 90 for state roads, and a Community Preservation Trust 

Fund increase through higher registry fees.  Other speakers were Chris Schillaci from the 

Division of Fisheries and Wildlife and former state senator Rob O’Leary presenting information 

on shellfishing tidal flats regulations and the changes of control proposed by the Cutler Bill 

#746.  Ms. Burgess had more information available for interested parties.   She also had attended 

the September 20th Climate Action event.  She thanked staff for the Storm Preparedness 

Community Conversation, which is available for viewing on the Town website. 

 

Kristen Reed explained that the September 10th Select Board work session concerned the Walsh 

Property Committee with guidance from Stacie Smith, who had facilitated the initial community 

forum.  Select Board work sessions are posted and available to the public, she said. Ms. Reed 

thanked Joan Holt for her efforts to produce the September 20th Climate Strike proclamation and 

event.  She gave thanks to those involved in Storm Preparedness Community Conversation and 

for the valuable preparedness list. 

 

Janet Worthington thanked everyone for the Storm Preparedness Community Conversation, 

noting the great speakers, Sean O’Brien, coordinator of the County Regional Emergency 

Planning Committee, and meteorologist Frank O’Loughlin.  She said pickle ball at the 

Elementary School will soon available to all. She thanked organizers for the Puma Park 

enhancements and thanked everyone involved with Truro Treasures for another successful event.   

 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board meeting of 9/24/19 7 

 

 

 

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 

Rae Ann Palmer publicly announced that Jeffery Ribeiro has been hired as the new Town 

Planner.  He has worked for the Cape Cod Commission and the Town of Provincetown.  He will 

begin his duties here on October 15th.   Ms. Palmer reported that the police have located and 

arrested the speeding motorcyclist who caused the police vehicle accident in August.  He has 

been charged with multiple violations. 

 

NEXT MEETING 

Rae Ann Palmer reviewed agenda items for the October meetings.  There will be an October 8th 

work session for discussion of the 2021 Budget Process and discussion of the Select Board’s 

appointee search process.  There will also be a brief regular meeting on a CDBG grant.  The 

regular meeting on October 22nd has a request from CDP Chief Executive Officer Jay Coburn to 

discuss their strategic plan.  The Recycling Committee’s request for a municipal plastic bottle 

ban will be a topic for a future meeting. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Susan Areson moved to adjourn.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:35 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary    

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________   ____________________________________ 

Janet Worthington, Chair     Maureen Burgess, Vice-chair 

 

 

 

________________________________   ____________________________________ 

Susan Areson       Kristen Reed, Clerk 

 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert Weinstein 

 

 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board meeting of 9/24/19 8 

 

 

 

 

Public Records Material of 9/24/19 

1. Tax Classification materials 

2. Verizon Conduit Petition 

3. Appointment papers of Maureen Cronin and Lenore Tenenblatt 

4. Select Board meeting calendar for 2020 

5. Select Board Policy #51 Security Cameras 

6. Select Board Policy #63 Selectboard Powers of Appointment 

7. Land Development Agreement for Cloverleaf Property 

8. One Day Entertainment License for Vinegrass Music Festival 



DRAFT 
Truro Select Board Meeting 

 Tuesday, October 8, 2019 
Truro Public Safety Facility 

 

Select Board Members Present: Janet Worthington, Chair; Susan Areson, Maureen Burgess, 
Kristen Reed, Robert Weinstein 

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan-Clark; Town 
Accountant Trudi Brazil; Police Chief Jamie Calise; DPW Director Jarrod Cabral; Health & 
Conservation Agent Emily Beebe; Principal Assessor John Nahass; Beach & Recreation Director 
Damion Clements 

Chair Janet Worthington called meeting to order at 2:00 p.m.   

REGULAR MEETING 
CDBG Grant 
Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer said the regional Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG) of $1.3 million needed authorizations for the Chair to sign the grant and to permit the 
Town Manager and Assistant Town Manager to sign other associated paperwork. Ms. Palmer 
explained how Community Development Partners (CDP) administers the home repairs that the 
grant money offers, the application procedure and the limits of money that CDP will provide.  
Robert Weinstein asked about community outreach to let people know about the opportunity.  
Ms. Palmer said CDP publicizes the program, which is income based.   
 
Maureen Burgess moved to approve the contract for the CDBG grant for Fiscal Year 2019 
Community Fund 1 and to authorize the Chair to sign the agreement and to authorize the Town 
Manager and Assistant Town Manager to sign additional paperwork as applications are 
submitted.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 
 
Robert Weinstein moved to adjourn the regular meeting.  Susan Areson seconded, and the 
motion carried 5-0.  The regular meeting was adjourned at 2:08 p.m. 
 
WORK SESSION 
The work session began immediately after the regular meeting.   
Fiscal Year 2021 Budget Process Discussion 
Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark displayed a spread sheet slide which compared department 
FY19 budgets with their closing balances.  It included transfers, revisions and commitments.  
Ms. Palmer said $1,150,263 was available for Free Cash as a start for FY21’s budget.  The next 
slide showed year end deficits that need to be covered.  She discussed trends for the coming year.  
The rental taxes are expected to bring an increase in revenue.  She predicted an increase in debt 
from borrowing and bonding for the Walsh property, Eagle Creek, East Harbor and Little Pamet 
culverts, and the DPW facility.  The Weston and Sampson’s feasibility study has been authorized 
for the DPW facility plan, she said. 

Consent Agenda Item:  6G2 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board meeting of 10/8/19 2 
 

  
As a part of the budget process, Susan Areson suggested looking at each department to see what 
services might be eliminated.  Rae Ann Palmer said that staff is planning to present a total budget 
with the bottom lines at the start of the process this year.  She said the department heads will be 
asked to identify the statutory services, discretionary services and overlapping services.  Library, 
School, Recreation and Senior Center have overlapping services that need to be examined.  Job 
sharing services is a money saving option that Susan Areson suggested.  
 
To begin the Fiscal Year 21 Budget process, Rae Ann Palmer will ask department heads to start 
compiling their lists.  The Select Board will prepare a budget statement.  Presentations of the 
department budgets will follow.  Robert Weinstein asked about replacement of personnel when 
the 3-position Town Clerk-Treasurer-Tax Collector retires.  He suggested that the Town keep up 
with capital improvements to protect the money that has already been invested in them.  It saves 
the Town money in the long run to protect their assets, he said.  Mr. Weinstein questioned if the 
numbers of police officers and fire personnel are necessary.    
 
Rae Ann Palmer said payroll contingency money in Reserves will have to be increased to 
accommodate wages and buy-outs.  She said that critical infrastructure needs to be repaired, but 
the biggest Town asset is the staff.  Susan Areson said that the Town will need to communicate 
budget information to year-round and part-time residents through discussion at public meetings. 
 
Ms. Palmer considered other money sources that could be available.  So much of state funding is 
based on property values, Town Accountant Trudi Brazil said.  We pay more to the State because 
of Truro’s high assessments.  The Reform Formula might help.  Robert Weinstein suggested 
inviting a Department of Revenue representative to a meeting to explain the per capita equalized 
evaluation, which could alleviate the penalty for the high assessment.  There is state assistance 
for the mandatory School Chapter 70 program, according to Trudi Brazil.  
 
Robert Weinstein said fee schedules are in alignment with other towns and not likely a source of 
increased revenue.  Ms. Palmer said that the Town has been very successful on getting grants for 
the Fire Department, Puma Park, and environmental projects.  DPW Director Jarrod Cabral 
reported on USDA grants for storm water management that the Town has secured for Little 
Pamet, the Pamet River and Eagle Creek.  
 
Jarrod Cabral reported that Transfer Station trash expenses are going up again.  It’s discouraging, 
he said, that prices for SEMASS are going up from $70 to $90 per ton when out of state places 
cost less.  There are fewer landfills in Massachusetts now, and SEMASS is the nearest place.  
However, recycling improvements have reduced the number of trips necessary because solid 
waste is down.  We are paying more for recycling but make fewer trips per year for recycling. 
The personnel hours and the mileage for the trips still must be factored in, Mr. Cabral said.  
 
Police Chief Jamie Calise said his department has been streamlined.  Tom Powers, who is their  
grant writer, will be taking a course on grant writing and will keep looking for grant sources.  



Minutes of the Truro Select Board meeting of 10/8/19 3 
 

Possibly small private grants are available, Rae Ann said. Chief Calise said grants come into 
Dispatch for emergency training, but Trudi Brazil said those are considered reimbursement 
grants.  The department first pays and then is reimbursed for the training.  Chief Calise also 
noted the value of sharing services through regional efforts as they do for the PanMass Challenge 
and for accident reconstruction. 
 
Mr. Weinstein asked about getting the Department of the Interior to contribute for fire apparatus 
since the National Seashore accounts for so much land in Truro.  He also wondered how the 
Town could get the federal government help with the Pamet River basin, which they own.  Rae 
Ann Palmer said that the Town is continuing with the Army Corps of Engineers because waiting 
in the long federal queues takes too long.  Mr. Weinstein also said the Massachusetts Department 
of Transportation (DOT) should pay for the Pamet culvert since the culvert impacts the overpass 
for Rte. 6.   Rae Ann Palmer said that the DOT will have to do their share there and at East 
Harbor.   
 
Conservation Agent Emily Beebe said she is working with the other Lower Cape towns on a 
regional Coastal Zone Management (CZM) Coastal Resiliency Grant for the bay side.  CZM 
grant opportunities come up fast, she said.  In kind services can be arranged with the grants, but 
some cash from the Town helps with flexibility.  Rae Ann Palmer said there is a small amount of 
money available from previous projects that had approved but unused money. 
 
Kristen Reed looked in more directions for additional funds.  She suggested compiling a list of 
all Town-owned land.  She said she wanted to discuss the Air Force Base and communities that 
have their own energy systems.  Trudi Brazil said solar plants are run for town purposes, but they 
do not take in additional revenue.  There is a renewed plan for solar panels on the landfill, 
according to Ms. Palmer.   
 
To summarize, the Town Manager said that department heads will do an analysis of statutory, 
discretionary and overlapping services.  There must be ways to reduce overlapping services, she 
said.  Ms. Palmer will look for future money for the Walsh property.  An advance draft of ideas 
for the Walsh property will be put on the website and brought before the Select Board at the 
October 19, 2019 meeting.  The Budget letter needs to go out by end of October.  The Budget 
Task Force meetings will begin in December, potentially later in the day, instead of at 8 a.m.  
Some of the meetings will be scheduled at different times to encourage more public attendance.   
 
Janet Worthington recommended renewed Select Board hours as a way of being in touch with 
the public.  Rae Ann Palmer announced the October 17th community meeting at Nauset High at 6 
p.m. for the Woods Hole Group’s report on sharks.  She is placing preliminary plans for the new 
DPW facility on the agenda for the October 19th Select Board meeting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Robert Weinstein moved to adjourn.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 
The meeting was adjourned at 3:26 p.m. 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board meeting of 10/8/19 4 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Mary Rogers, 
Secretary 
 
 
 
 
________________________________   ____________________________________ 

Janet Worthington, Chair     Maureen Burgess, Vice-chair 
 
 
 

________________________________   ____________________________________ 
Susan Areson       Kristen Reed, Clerk 

 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Robert Weinstein 

 
 

 

 

 

Public Records material of 10/8/19 
1. FY 2019 Year to Date Budget-to-Actual Report 
2. 2019 Year End Deficits to be Covered 


	19-10-22 Select Board Agenda
	3A Agenda Request Application to Serve-Cultural
	3A1 Laureen Prophet Application to Serve
	3B Agenda Request Application to Serve-CPC
	3B1 Application to Serve _Susan Howe
	3C Agenda Request Application to Serve-Energy Committee
	3C1 James Nash Application to Serve
	3D Agenda Request Application to Serve-Bike and Walkways Committee 
	3D1 Application to Serve _Ellery Althaus
	5A Agenda Request Municipal Calendar
	5A1 Draft Municipal Calendar 2019-2020
	5B_PLACE HOLDER Agenda Request
	5B1 TM Memo to SB
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6B Agenda Request Annual Renewals_Babe's Restaurant
	6B1 Babe's Restaurant Application
	6C Agenda Request Annual Renewals
	6C1 Gingerbread House  Business Application
	6D Agenda Request FY19 Grant Administrator
	6D1 Grant Administrator Contract
	6E Agenda Request Temp. Borrowing Note
	6F Agenda Request Appointment of Staff
	6G1 TSB min 9.24.19
	6G2 TSB min 10.8.19



